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Katelyn Davies

From: Stuart Nunn
Sent: Tuesday, 13 February 2024 10:15 AM
To: Katelyn Davies
Cc: Paul Reynolds
Subject: RE: Rev23/0007 & Rev23/0008 - Referral Comments due ASAP

Hi Katelyn 
 
For REV23/0008, whilst it was referred to public health for consideraƟon there were no public health 
comments/objecƟons as the core of the comments were being considered by the Environment Team. 
 
I will speak with the team to ensure that if there are no comments etc. that it is sent back to the planner and the 
referral task is completed. 
 
Thanks 
 
 
 
Stuart Nunn  
Environmental Health Team Leader 
Environmental Health and Compliance 
 
E Stuart.Nunn@penrith.city  
T +61247327936 | F | M +61477424136  
PO Box 60, PENRITH NSW 2751  
www.visitpenrith.com.au  
www.penrithcity.nsw.gov.au  
 

 
 

      Follow us  
  

 
 
From: Katelyn Davies <Katelyn.Davies@penrith.city>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 8:52 AM 
To: Paul Reynolds <paul.reynolds@penrith.city>; Stuart Nunn <Stuart.Nunn@penrith.city>; Aisha Poole 
<Aisha.Poole@penrith.city>; Olivia Kidon <Olivia.Kidon@penrith.city>; Erin Davidson <Erin.Davidson@penrith.city> 
Cc: Michael Middleton <Michael.Middleton@penrith.city>; Heather Chaffey <Heather.Chaffey@penrith.city> 
Subject: RE: Rev23/0007 & Rev23/0008 - Referral Comments due ASAP 
Importance: High 
 
Good Morning All,  
 
Just regarding this, Gavin and I have just received a request from the Sydney Wester City Planning Panel for a site 
inspecƟon and briefing regarding both Rev23/0007 & Rev23/0008 .  
 
Can you please ensure all outstanding referral comments are received by COB tomorrow Wed 14/2/2024, even if 
unofficially, so that we can have them for discussion at the abovemenƟoned meeƟng.  
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All documents for the above can be found in InfoStore :  
Building and Development - Rev23_0007 - All Files (sharepoint.com) 
 
Building and Development - Rev23_0008 - All Files (sharepoint.com) 
 
If you require any addiƟonal assistance, please don’t hesitate to reach out.  
 
Thanks,  
 
Katelyn Davies  
Senior Administration Officer 
Development Services 
 
E Katelyn.Davies@penrith.city  
T +61247327447 | F | M   
PO Box 60, PENRITH NSW 2751  
www.visitpenrith.com.au  
www.penrithcity.nsw.gov.au  
 

 
 

      Follow us  
  

 
 
From: Katelyn Davies  
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 8:27 AM 
To: Paul Reynolds <paul.reynolds@penrith.city>; Stuart Nunn <Stuart.Nunn@penrith.city>; Aisha Poole 
<Aisha.Poole@penrith.city>; Olivia Kidon <Olivia.Kidon@penrith.city>; Erin Davidson <Erin.Davidson@penrith.city> 
Cc: Michael Middleton <Michael.Middleton@penrith.city> 
Subject: Rev23/0007 & Rev23/0008 - Referral Comments due ASAP 
Importance: High 
 
Good Morning All,  
 
I have done an audit on the outstanding referrals for Rev23/0007 & Rev23/0008 – 184 Lord Sheffield Circuit 
PENRITH : 
 

GYDE- Under Katelyn Davies in ICON
DA Number Date Lodged Referrals Sent  Referrals Received 

REV23/0007 13/01/2024 18/1/2024- Building / Dev Eng / Enviro Mgt / Waterways / 
Public Health / Waste / Traffic / Community Safety 20/1/2024- Dev Eng 

   22/1/2024- Waterways 
   30/1/2024- Public Health
   31/1/2024- Traffic 
   7/2/2024- TfNSW 
   9/2/2024- Endeavour Energy
   12/02/2024- Building 
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REV23/0008 13/01/2024 18/1/2024- Building / Dev Eng / Enviro Mgt / Waterways / 
Public Health / Waste / Traffic / Community Safety 20/1/2024- Dev Eng 

   22/1/2024- Waterways 
   7/2/2024- Traffic 
   7/2/2024 - TfNSW 
   9/2/2024- Endeavour Energy
   12/02/2024- Building 
    

 
It has been almost a month since these referral requests were sent on 18/1/2024.  
 
Due to the nature of the Reviews having to be reported to the SWCPP and determined within 6 months of 
lodgement, can the outstanding referral comments be acƟoned and received back to development services ASAP.  
 
All documents for the above can be found in InfoStore :  
Building and Development - Rev23_0007 - All Files (sharepoint.com) 
 
Building and Development - Rev23_0008 - All Files (sharepoint.com) 
 
If you require any addiƟonal assistance, please don’t hesitate to reach out.  
 
Thanks,  
 
Katelyn Davies  
Senior Administration Officer 
Development Services 
 
E Katelyn.Davies@penrith.city  
T +61247327447 | F | M   
PO Box 60, PENRITH NSW 2751  
www.visitpenrith.com.au  
www.penrithcity.nsw.gov.au  
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